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MACHA!!,. W DOIS IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CLERK. U.S. DISTRIC::~UR¥>R THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

EASTERN DIVISION 

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT 
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff; 

v. 

WEBSTER TEMPORARY SERVICES, 
INC., 

Defendant. 
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) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

JUDGE CO"", 

c"O-5C 3655 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
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NATURE OF THE ACTION 

This is an action under Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (the 

"ADA"), 42 U.S.c. § 12101 et seu., and Title I of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, to correct 

unlawful employment pract.ices on the basis of a perceived disability and to provide appropriate 

relief to Melvin R. Davis ("Davis"), and a class of individuals, who were adversely affected by 

such practices. TI1C Commission alleges that Defendant Webster Temporary Service, Inc. 

("DiOfendant") discriminated against Davis by refusing to accept his employment application and 

tJIllS failing to hire him in violation of the ADA. TIle Commission also alleges that Defendant 

discriminated against a class of iudividuuls based On their perceived disabilities by making 

iJlljuiries that are likely to elid! infonnution about a disability prior to an otfer of employment. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. Jurisdiction ofthis Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.c. §§ 451,1331,1337,1343 

and 1345. Tins action is authorized and instituted purSllaJU to Section 107(a) of the ADA, 42 

U.S.c. § 12117(a), which incorporates by riOference Section 706(f)(I) and (3) of Title VII of the 



Civil Rights Act of 1964 ("Title VII"), 42 U.S.C § 2000e-5(1)(1) and (3), and pursuant to 

Section 102 orthc Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C § 1981A. 

2. TIle employment practices alleged to be unlawful were COlmTutted within the 

jurisdiction of the United States District Court in the Northem District of Illinois, Eastern 

Division. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff U.S. Equal Employment OpPOliunity Commission (the "Commission"), is 

an agency of tlle United States of Atnelica charged with the administration, interpretation and 

"nforcement of Title I of tlle ADA and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 107 

(a) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C § 12117(a), which incorporates by referenl'e Section 706(f)(1)und (3) 

ofTitie Vll, 42 U.S.c. § 2000e-5(t)(1) and (3). 

4. At all relevant times Defendant Wehster Temporary Services, Iuc. ("Defendant") has 

""en and is now un Illinois corporation doing business in the State of Illinois and has 

continuously had and docs now have at least frl'ken (15) employees. 

5. At all relevant times Defendant has been an employment agency regularly 

undertaking wiili or without compensation to procure employees f''Jr an employer or to procure 

for employecs opportLmities to work for an employer and includes an agent of such person under 

Section 101(7) of the ADA, 42 U.S.c. § 12111(7), which incorporates byrei'ero;IKe S"dion 

701 (c) ofTille Vll, 42 U.S.C. * 2000e(c). 

6. At all relevant times, Defendant has continuously been an employer engaged in an 

industry affecting COlmnerce under Section 102(5) of the .ADA, 42 U.S.c. § 12111(5), and 

S"dion 101(7) of thc ADA, 42 U.S.c. § 12111(7), which incorporates hy referenco; So;ctions 

701(g) and (h) of Title VII, 42 U.S.c. ** 2000e(g) and (h). 



7. At all relevant time~, Defendant has heen a covered emity under Section 101(2) of 

the ADA, 42 U.S.c. * 12111(2). 

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

8. More than thuty (30) days prior to the ill8titution of thi, luwsuit, Melvin R Davis 

filed a charge with thc Commis~ion alleging violations of Title I of the ADA hy Defendant. An 

conditions precedent to the ulstitution of this lawsuit have heen fulfilled. 

9. Sin~e at least June 2002, Defendant has engaged ill unlawful employment practices 

at its facility Ul violation of Sections 102(a), 102(h)(1) and 102(h)(6) ofthe ADA, 42 US.c. §§ 

12112(a), 121 12(h)(I), 12112(h)(5) and l2112(d)(2)(A). These pra<.:tices ulClude Defendant's 

refusal to accept Davis' employment application and thu~ its tailure to hire him in violation of 

the ADA. These practices also include Defendant's practice of making inquiries to Charging 

Party and a class of individuals that an; likely to elidt infonnation about a disability prior to un 

offer employment. 

10. TIle enect of the pra<.:tices complailled of has been to deprive Davis and a class of 

illdividuals of equal cmployment opportunities and otherwise adversely affect their employment 

status on thc hasis of their perceived disabilities. 

II. The unluwfnl employment practices complained of ahove were intentional. 

12. Defendant, at all relevant times, hus aded with malice or reckless inditIerence to 

the federally proteded rights of Davis and a class of individuals. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, the Omunissioll respedfully prays that this Court: 

A. Grunt a penlliUlent illjunction cnjoining Defendant, its officers, management 

personnel. employees, agents, su~cessors. assigns and all persons in active concert or 



participation with it, from engaging in any employment practice which discriminates on the hasis 

of llll individual' s p~rc~ived disability; and from retaliation against any persoll because that 

person has, in good faith, opposed discriminatory policies or practices, has ftled a charge with the 

EEOC, or because of the person's participation in, or "ooperation with, the initiation, 

investigation, andlor litigation of tlus case. 

B. Order Defendant to institutt; and carry out policies, practices and progratm which 

provide equal employment opportunities to qua1itled individuals with disahilities, and which 

eradi<:ak the effects of its past and present unlawful employment practices. 

C. Order Defendant to make whole Melvin R. Davis and a class of individuab, hy 

providing back pay with prejudgmellt iTlterest, in amounts to be detennined at trial, and other 

affll11llltive relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices. 

D. Order Defendant to 11lllke whole Melvin R. Davis, by providing compensation for 

pe<:ulllary losses resulting from the unlawful employment practices described iTl paragraph 9, 

above, in amounts to be proved at trial. 

E. Order Defendant to make whole Melvin R. Davis and a dass of individuals, by 

providing compensatioTl for nOH-pe"lllllary losses resulting from the unlawful practices 

complained of in paragraph 9 above, including pain, suffering, emotional distress, inconvt'lllence 

and melltal aTlguish, in amollllts to be proved at trial. 

r. Order Defendant tn pay PUllltive damages for its I1lll1icio us and reck less condud, as 

described in paragraph 9, in amounts to he proved at trial. 

G. Grant such further relief as the COllrt deenls necessary and proper. 

H. Grant the Cotllmission its costs in tillS action. 



JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

The Commission requests a jury trial on an questions of fact raised by the Complaint. 

Ethan M. M. Cohen 
AR.D.C. #6206781 
U. S. Eq ual Ernp 10 yrnent 

Oppoliunity Commission 
Chicago District Office 
500 West Madison Street 
Suite 2800 
Chicago, Illinois 60661 
(312) 353-7568 

Respectfully submitted, 

ERIC S. DREIBAND 
General Counsel 

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS 
Associate General Counsel 

)<.; l"/,,,,~ 

Supervisory Tri Attorney 

1Jl£4t2~~ 
Ethan Mi"hae\ Morley CoheTl -
Trial Attorney 


